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8/10/202] https://mail.co.matagorda.tx.us/WorldClient.dlI?Session=IUH74DV1387LB&View=Message&Print=Yes&Number=27978&FolderlD=32

From: Veronica Webernick <vwebernick@myjec.coop>

To: "PREC4@CO.MATAGORDA.TX.US" <PREC4@CO.MATAGORDA.TX.US>

Date:  08/10/2021 11:40 AM

Subject: Jackson Electric Coop - Account 25516-001 Tres Palacios Oaks Vol Fire Station

Karen,

Please see attached copies as requested. Total due $268.83
Last payment was rec’d on 6-8-21 $88.63

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Veronica

Verovnica M. Webernick
Jackson Electric Coop

P O Box 1189

Edna, TX 77957

361-771-4400
vwebernick@myjec.coop

- YEARY
JACKSON ELECTRIC COS AT.IVE. INC.

*‘1} Touchstone Energy

o The potee of hueman conrecriey

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
it may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, or if you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message and

any copies of it from your computer system.
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File: DOCS583.pdf Size: 248k Content Type: application/pdf
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